• In 1920, the Bailey family owned the lot. A 1929 sanborn map shows that a residential house was located on the property.

• The Bailey's owned the property until 1975 when the city directory shows the lot vacant.

• In the late 1970s, the Nacogdoches County Hospital District bought the property, and demolished the house.

• In 1980, the Nacogdoches Diagnostic Center was built where the house once stood, and leased the offices to medical professionals.